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Post Oifice Box 1313
Main Poat Office

- Washington, D, C.
PERSOBMAL | june 23, 1981

. Dear George:

The Dirsctor passed on to ne your letter of 13 June,
parﬁmly the suggestion in the last paragraph.

‘Weither of us feel we could make ayy suggestions thab
you would not already have considered, It 1%y be, however, that
we will want to ask some of our poopde in to get in
touch with 7ou on particular metiers, depending upon how the
situation devclope $his sumsar, Whan you get baak we will be
rnost armions to =it dewn and hawe agoodtallndthm.

‘Meamwhile, T am glad that the|  matber worked
oub, and if we can be of my help to the Commitieo in yowr
absence, we shall. gladly do so, Gordon Wasson, Frank Altschul
and?hilip aﬁymm&nnpwmmfriemdsafm.

I am sending this to Prinseten to oatch you there
before you get awsy, Dest wishes fwmwip.

Sincerely,

. Allen W, Dulles

Hon. George F. Kepnan..
The Instituté for Advanged Study
Prinoeton, New Jersey
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